



1901 Main Street
Suite 1500
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 737-0800
ORS.SC.GOV

July 31, 2026

Subject: Construction Monitoring Pursuant to § 58-33-195 and § 58-33-200
South Carolina Public Service Authority and Dominion Energy South Carolina, Inc.
Canadys Combined Cycle
Docket No. 2025-323-E

Dear General Assembly:

In this second monthly report pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. §§ 58-33-195 and -200, the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff (“ORS”) advises that it has engaged E3 Consulting Services, LLC (“E3”)²³ to assist with its construction monitoring responsibilities under S.C. Code Ann. § 58-33-195 and serve as the independent construction analyst under S.C. Code Ann. § 58-33-200 for the Canadys project. A kickoff meeting between ORS, E3, Dominion Energy South Carolina, Inc. (“DESC”) and the South Carolina Public Service Authority (“Santee Cooper”) has been scheduled for July 28, 2026, to begin the construction monitoring process. We will report the results of that meeting in next month’s report.

Thank you for your time and consideration in reviewing this report. Should you have any questions or need further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at 803-737-8440 or abateman@ors.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Andrew M. Bateman
Executive Director

²³ For clarity, E3 Consulting is a different company than E3, LLC, which ORS has retained in the past for other regulatory matters.